



17 April 2024

OMEGA International Admissions

How to submit an Application

CRICOS: QLD 00244B, NSW 02225M TEQSA: PRV12081 This content is protected and may not be shared, uploaded, or distributed

Contents

Checklist	3
Agent/Partner Login	4
Add a New Application	4
Search for existing applicant	6
Terms and conditions	7
Personal details	8
Addresses	9
Program selection	10
Education	13
Background	13
Genuine Student (GS)	15
Documents	16
Submit	17
Application Status	18



Checklist

For an application to be completed successfully, the documentation listed below is required.

These documents are used to verify that the applicant meets the entry requirements and therefore has every chance of succeeding at their studies.

Certified copies of Academic transcripts or Award Certificates from previous study
Certified copies of formal identity papers such as passport, national identity card, and student visa
English proficiency documentation such as a certified copy of an official English proficiency test
Based on the chosen Program, evidence of professional work experience may be required. Prepare certified copies of Curriculum Vitae (CV) / Resume and Letters of Reference
Research applicants will need to provide a draft Preliminary Research Thesis Proposal with their application
Any documents submitted in a language other than English must be accompanied by a complete English translation certified by an authorised witness.



Agent/Partner Login

Welcome to the UniSQ's online application system - OMEGA. To assist you with submitting an application on behalf of an International Applicant, we have provided a simple and quick way to complete the process.

Before starting the application, you will need to log in. You can access the UniSQ online application system by clicking on the following link: <u>https://omeganow.usq.edu.au</u>

If you require a new account, please contact UniSQ International and they will provide you with the new account information.

If you have forgotten your password, click the 'Forgotten password' link and enter your email address. A new login password will be sent via email.

name		
word		
Logon		>
Forgotte	n passwo	ord?
	sword Logon Forgotte	sword Logon Forgotten passwo



Add a New Application

Click the 'Add a New Application' button to begin.

Omega Agents	Home	Applications 🝷									Account 1
University of Southern Queensland Australia									Search for a	pplication	Q
Omega										w	/elcome Jourdan
Applications										\bigcirc	Add New Application
Time period: Last 6 Months		Star	t Date: /10/2023		E	ind Date : 16/04/20	24		Apply	Filter >	
Agency Apps (60) Display 20	My App:	s (12) s							Filte	er:	
App ID 11 Nar	plicant	Lodged ↑↓ ▼ ↑↓	Study Term T	Program • îl	Location	c • • †⊥ •	itizenship	Created By 👻	↑↓ Status ▼	↑↓	Action
197874 Test	t Testfamily	16/04/2024	Trimester 2, 2025	MADS	UniSQ Sy Education Centre	dney lı n	idia	Agent Nam (Org Name	e Applicatio) Submitted	n	Communication Upload Documents



Search for existing applicant

First, you need to search for an existing applicant, in case they already have an existing record. To do this, enter the applicant's information and then click Search. Any applicants matching the search criteria will be displayed. If the applicant has an existing record, you can copy the personal details from their previous application. To do this, click the 'View' link and then the 'Create New Application' button.

Email				
Name	Applicant 1			
Date of Birth				Sear
play 20 V records			Filter List	
rst Name 🕴 Last Name	11 Email	11 Date of birth	11 Date Created	1?
oplicant 1	universityofsouthernqld1@gmail.com	1/01/1999	29/08/2017	View
Title				
First Name	Applicant			
Preferred Name				
Last Name	4			
Date of Birth	1/01/1999			
Gender	Other			
Citizenship	Antarctica			
Country of Birth	Antarctica			
Daytime Phone				
Home Phone	0746123456			
Mobile Phone				
Fax				
Email	universityofsouthernqld1@gmail.com			
Home Address				
Postal Address				

If the applicant does not have an existing record, click the 'Add New Applicant' button.



Terms and conditions

All students studying at UniSQ must comply with the requirements set out in the Terms and conditions for the duration of their studies.

l agree: click the 'l agree' button to continue.

Terms & conditions

Application information

About this form

Some of the questions on this form are only applicable in specific situations. This online form will automatically adjust the questions based on your previous answers so that you are only asked questions relevant to your study options.

Attachments

To ensure your application is processed without delay, please attach certified photocopies of academic transcripts and certificates (i.e. signed by a teacher, lawyer, your local USQ representative or other person in authority). If your documents are not in English, please also attach certified English translated versions of your documents. Do not send original documents. Failure to include attachments may delay the processing of your application.

Fees

International students must pay tuition fees unless they are scholarship recipients. If you are a sponsored candidate, please attach an official statement from your sponsor. This can be attached on the 'Documents' page under the 'Other Supporting Documents' heading.

Please note: USQ does not charge an application fee.

Research students

If you intend to conduct the research at your place of employment, please attach a document stating the resources made available to you during your candidature. This can be attached on the 'Documents' page under the 'Other Supporting Documents' heading.

Privacy statement

USQ collects personal information for university purposes of providing tertiary education and related ancillary services and associated functions pursuant to the University of Southern Queensland Act 1998, and the information on this form for the purposes of assessing your application and, if applicable, processing your enrolment. USQ collects this information in accordance with the Commonwealth Higher Education Funding Act 1988, Higher Education Support Act 2003, the Education Services for Overseas Students Act 2000 (ESOS Act), ESOS Regulations 2001 and the National Code of Practice for Registration Authorities and Providers of Education and Training to Overseas Students 2007. Where relevant, USQ may give all or some of this information to

- · Other education providers to administer cross-institution enrolments
- Commonwealth and state government departments, agencies or their authorised agents or contracted service
 providers and to USQ approved Representatives (agents and partners) and to other organisations (including
 international entities) who provide sponsorship or funding for your studies to seek verification of information or
 provide information regarding your studies (and visas and overseas health cover if applicable) or to enable surveys
 concerning your education to be undertaken, and
- Other students enrolled in the same courses as you or as may be required by a Faculty to facilitate USQ's provision of tertiary education services to you and other students including in the future.

Other than as set out above, personal information will not be disclosed without your consent unless required or authorised by law. Please refer to USQ's Privacy Policy and USQ's Privacy Plan. To facilitate USQ's provision of tertiary education and related ancillary services and associated functions, you acknowledge and consent to the disclosures set out above and to the transfer of your personal information outside of Australia and communication via any available electronic means. In handling any personal information disclosed to you by the university, you agree to use this information for purposes of your study at USQ only and to abide by USQ's ICT Information Management and Security Policy and the ICT Standard for Use of ICT Resources Policy.

< Cancel





Personal details

Personal information such as names, date of birth and contact details are required on step 2 of the application.

Given name: the Given name is a mandatory field. If the applicant only has one name, enter it into the Given name field.

Family name: the Family name is also a mandatory field. If the applicant only has one name, please enter it into the Given name field and then enter a full stop (.) into the Family name field.

Known by another name: if the applicant has ever changed their name or has been known by another name, please select the 'I have been known by another name' check box.

Citizenship: if the applicant has dual citizenship, please select the citizenship country for the passport on which the applicant will be travelling (if coming to Australia).

Personal email: ensure the applicants email address is up to date.

Telephone: it is important to include the applicant's country code when supplying the phone number. You can enter the country code into the Phone number field or click the flag icon and select the country flag.

* Title	
Select title 🗸	
* Given name	
Preferred name	
Middle name	
* Family name	
Thave been known by another name.	
* Date of birth (dd/mm/yyyy)	
* Gender	
Select gender V	
* Country of birth	
* Country of birth Select country	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship	~
* Country of birth Select country * Citizenship Select country	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email	~
* Country of birth Select country * Citizenship Select country * Personal email	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (home)	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (home) Tele + Telephone (home)	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (nome) Telephone (work)	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (home) Telephone (work)	~
 Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (nome) Telephone (work) Telephone (mobile) 	~
Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (home) Select country Telephone (work) Select country Telephone (mobile) Select country Telephone (mobile) Select country Select co	~
 Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (nome) Telephone (work) Telephone (mobile) Telephone (fax) 	~
 Country of birth Select country Citizenship Select country Personal email Telephone (home) Telephone (work) Telephone (mobile) Telephone (fax) 	~



Addresses

As a temporary resident, the applicant is required to provide an overseas address.

Home address: enter the applicant's residential address from their home country. This address must be an address outside of Australia, even if the applicant is currently living in Australia.

State: State is also known as Province, County, or Region.

Length of residence: if the applicant's length of residence is more than 20 years, select the '20+' years option.

Different mailing address: click the 'Mailing address is different to the home address' check box to provide a separate postal/mailing address.

Home address

As a temporary resident, this address ca	annot be in Australia.	
* Address line 1		
Address line 2		
Address line 2		
Address line 3		
* City		
]	
]	
* Country		
Select country	~	
Postcode		
* Length of residence at this address		
- 🗸	-	~
years	months	
□ Mailing address is different to the	home address	
* Are you currently living in Australia?		
Please select 🗸]	
< Previous	Save and close	Next >



Program selection

Before selecting the Program, you first need to specify the Location of study.

NOTE: ONLY AGENTS THAT HAVE AN AGREEMENT WITH UNISQ AND UNISQ SYDNEY EDUCATION CENTRE WILL HAVE ACCESS TO SELECT UNISQ SYDNEY EDUCATION CENTRE AS A LOCATION.

Location = University of Southern Queensland: select this option if the applicant would like to study on campus (Toowoomba, Ipswich or Springfield) or if the applicant would like to study an external or online course

Location = UniSQ Sydney Education Centre: Select this option if the applicant would like to study at the Sydney Education Centre. *Note: not all UniSQ programs are available at the UniSQ Sydney Education Centre*

Omega / Application / Edit				
1 Terms & conditions	Click on the drop down box to select location	Program selection		🕜 Help
2 I Croondractano	Location	\		
Addrossos	University of Southern Queensland	•		×
Addresses	Select Location			
A Program selection	University of Southern Queensland			
- Hogi un Sciección	UniSQ Sydney Education Centre			
5 Education	< Previous	Save and close	Next	>

Once you have selected the location you will need to select the application type.

Professional Development: select this option if the applicant would like to study some individual professional development courses.

English Course Only: select this option if the applicant would like to apply for an English program such as English for Academic Purposes or English Language Intensive Courses for Overseas Students. Only use this option if the applicant is applying to study English by itself. Do not use this option if the applicant is applying for a Degree program but will need to study English first.

Study Abroad/Exchange Studies: select this option if the applicant is applying for the Study Abroad or Exchange Programs.

Other Preparation Programs: select this option if the applicant is applying for preparation programs such as Tertiary Preparation or Head Start.

Degree Program (with or without English): select this option if the applicant is applying for an Undergraduate or Postgraduate Degree Program. For example Bachelor Degrees, Graduate Diplomas and Masters Programs. Even if you think the applicant may need to study an English Intensive Program before starting their Degree Program, please select the Degree Program in the application and we will advise if the applicant will need to complete an English Program as a condition of entry.

Research (with or without English): select this option if the applicant is applying for a Research Program. This includes Doctorate Programs and Master's Degrees by Research.



Once selected, a list of Programs relevant to the Application type will be displayed.



Programs at the University of Southern Queensland location

Program: to make changes to the selected Program, click the Edit button and select a new Program.

Major/Specialisation: if a Major or Specialisation is relevant to the selected Program, select an option from the list.

Once you have chosen your Program and Major (if required), you will need to choose the commencing study period and the mode of study.

Commencing Study Period: this is the commencing study period.

Online/External study: if the applicant would like to complete their studies online, locate the commencing semester and then select the Online option (if available). If the applicant wishes to study in Australia please indicate by choosing one of the 'I will be studying in Australia' options

Please note, the Online or External option is not available for all Programs.

Campus: when selecting the campus, make sure it is under the correct commencing semester heading. Please note, not all Programs are available at all campuses.

* Application type	
Degree Program (with or without English)	~
Program	
Bachelor of Arts	Edit
Major / Specialisation	
Anthropology and History	Edit
Semester 3, 2017 - Commences: 13-Nov-2017	
Online	
Semester 1, 2018 - Commences: 26-Feb-2018	
Online	
Springfield campus	
-	

Toowoomba campus



Programs at the UniSQ Sydney Education Centre location

NOTE: NOT ALL UNISQ PROGRAMS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE UNISQ SYDNEY EDUCATION CENTRE.

Program: to make changes to the selected Program, click the Edit button and select a new Program.

Major/Specialisation: if a Major or Specialisation is relevant to the selected Program, select an option from the list.

Once you have chosen your Program and Major (if required), you will need to choose the commencing study period and <u>Online</u> mode of study. Please note that the course, however, will be taught at the centre.



Once you have made your choice of Study Period, please choose one of the 'studying in Australia' options that will appear beneath the Commencing Study Period.

I will be studying in Australia under a Student Visa.

🗆 I will be studying in Australia as a non-student Visa Holder (e.g. Partner or temporary work visa)



Education

The application must include information about the applicant's prior study as well as any current study. Please note, it is mandatory to add at least one set of Education details.

Secondary school: also known as Year 12, High School, GCE A levels. Please click the 'Add secondary school/Year 12' heading to provide details about the applicants High School education.

Further studies: if the applicant has started or completed any study after school, for example: tertiary studies, certificates, trades or other post-secondary qualifications, please enter the information by clicking the 'Add further study' heading.

Education
Add secondary school/Year 12
Secondary school/year 12 is also known as high school, GCE A levels.
Add further study
r studies includes bridging preparatory studies, English language programs, tertiary studies, certificate/advanced certificate/trade/traineeship or other studies, post-secondary qualifications.

Background

Furthe

As English is the language of instruction at the University of Southern Queensland, proficiency in speaking, listening to, reading and writing English is essential.

English proficiency test: the applicant can submit the results of a suitable English test which has been undertaken within two years of the date of application. Applicants who intend to sit an appropriate English test can also register the information on this step, even if they haven't yet sat the test or received their results. If the applicant has previously studied with English as the language of instruction, please select 'other' and enter further details of the study.

Supporting documentation: drag and drop files containing supporting documentation related to English proficiency here.

English proficiency				
* Is English your first language?				
Please select	~			
Other evidence of English profic	iency			
English proficiency test				
Select test			~	
English Proficiency supporting	documentation			
	Drag and o	rop yo <mark>ur f</mark> iles here or click to se	lect files	



Based on the chosen Program, evidence of professional work experience in the given discipline area may be required.

Mandatory or optional: based on the selected Program, the text on the page will update each section on the page as mandatory or optional. Click the 'Add employment history' heading to add relevant work experience.

Curriculum Vitae (CV)/Resume: drag and drop files containing supporting documentation here. Documentation for both mandatory and optional items can be included.

Letter of Reference/Other supporting documents: drag and drop files containing supporting documentation here. Documentation for both mandatory and optional items can be included.

Work experience

Add employment history

This is optional for your selected program.

Curriculum Vitae (CV) / Resume

Drag and drop your files here or click to select files

Letter of Reference / Other supporting documentation

Drag and drop your files here or click to select files



Genuine Student (GS)

As part of the simplified student visa framework, all International applicants applying to study in Australia will be asked to complete the Genuine Student (GS) questions. If the applicant chooses to study outside of Australia, the application will automatically skip this step.

	Immigration history			
Select Select Relevancy and purpose Does the program advance and directly relate to your previous studies / work experience? (Please explain in detail your reasor to study the proposed program) What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? Study gap Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) Dependant background * Are you married? ·· Select Select Finances Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. You just to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? fyou intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	* Have you or your partner ever ha	id a visa applicati	tion rejected (for any country)?	
Relevancy and purpose * Does the program advance and directly relate to your previous studies / work experience? (Please explain in detail your reasor to study the proposed program) * What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? * What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? * What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? * What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? * What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? * Bease explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) * Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) * Dependant background * Are you married? • Select * Do you have any children? • Select * Do you have any children? • Select * Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tot to fliving and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes,	Select	~		
• Does the program advance and directly relate to your previous studies / work experience? (Please explain in detail your reasor to study the proposed program) • What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? • What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? • What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? • What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? • What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? • Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) • Dependant background • Are you married? • Select • Select • Do you have any children? • Select • Select • Do you have any children? • Select • Select • Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) • Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) • Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. • Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. • Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Relevancy and purpose			
to study the proposed program) What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? Study gap Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) Dependant background A ke you married? Select Do you have any children? Select Finances Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? fyou juan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? fyou intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	* Does the program advance and d	lirectly r <mark>e</mark> late to y	your previous studies / work experience? (Plea	se explain in detail your reason
What is your future plan and what benefit will this program be to you in the future? Study gap Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) Dependant background A ve you married?	to study the proposed program)			
Study gap Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) Dependant background Are you married?	* What is your future plan and wha	t benefit will this	is program be to you in the future?	
Please explain ALL gaps in your history of study and/or work (including how long and why) Dependant background Are you married?Select Do you have any children?Select Finances * Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) * Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Study gap			
Pependant background Are you married? Select Do you have any children? Select Finances Please Indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please Indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please Indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please Indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please Indicate to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	* Please explain ALL gaps in your h	istory of study ar	and/or work (including how long and why)	
Are you married? Select Select Select Select Select Select Select Finances Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? flyou intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Dependant background	1		
Select Select	* Are you married?			
* Do you have any children? • Select Finances * Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) • Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) • Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. • Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Select	~]	
Select Finances Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? flyou intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	* Do you have any children?			
Finances Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? f you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Select	~	7	
Please indicate how you intend to pay for your tuition fees? (Please note USQ scholarships are generally NOT available to new students) * Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * De you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Finances			
Prease indicate now you intend to pay for your tuition rees? (Prease note OSQ scholarships are generally NO1 available to new students) Prease indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Prease indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Prease indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Prease indicate where you intend to live whilst studying in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	Disers indicate between intendent			NOT available to assu
* Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) * Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. * Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	 Please indicate now you intend to students) 	pay for your tur	ation rees? (Please note USQ scholarships are g	generally NOT available to new
Please indicate how you intend to pay for your cost of living and general expenses whilst studying with USQ in Australia? (Please indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?				
Prease indicate now you intend to pay for your cost of nong and general expenses whilst studying with OSQ in Adstralia? (Prease indicate specific amounts you have allocated for this.) Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who? If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	 Discontinuity interview interview 			
Please indicate where you intend to live whilst studying with USQ, if accepted. Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who?	indicate specific amounts you have	allocated for this	iis.)	ng with 030 in Australia: (Frease
* Do you plan to live with friends/family already residing in Australia? If yes, who?	* Please indicate where you intend	to live whilst stu	udying with USQ, if accepted.	
If you intend to be a sponsored student, then who is expected to pay for your tuition costs and living expenses?	* Do you plan to live with friends/fa	amily already resi	siding in Australia? If yes, who?	
	If you intend to be a sponsored stu	dent, <mark>t</mark> hen who is	is expected to pay for your tuition costs and liv	ing expenses?



Documents

The documents required to support an application vary depending on the type of application being submitted. All supporting documentation must be certified by an authorised witness and if any of the applicant's documents are not in English, a certified English translation must also be included.

Mandatory items: if an attachment is marked as Mandatory, then a document must be attached before proceeding. Drag and drop files containing supporting documentation here or if using a mobile device, take photos of the documents and then attach them to the application.

Optional items: if an attachment is marked as optional, documents can be attached however, it is not mandatory.

Passport		Mandatory
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Secondary School / High School certificates		Mandatory
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Further Study / Post Secondary certificates		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
English proficiency		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Resume		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Letter of reference		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Scholarship application		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	
Other supporting documents		Optional
	Drag and drop your files here or click to select files	



Submit

On the final page of the application, ensure all details are correct and if required, go back and make amendments.

When all of the steps have been completed, click the 'I agree & submit' button.

Declaration

- 1. I agree to comply with the statutes, regulations and policies of the University of Southern Queensland (USQ).
- 2. I confirm that the information that I have supplied with my application is true, accurate and complete.
- I understand that if I supply false, fraudulent, incorrect, incomplete or misleading information for this application, USQ may delay processing my application or cancel any offer or my enrolment. USQ may impose penalties.
- I understand that if I accept an offer from USQ, it may be revoked if I do not fulfil the conditions or requirements of my
 offer.
- 5. I understand that I am responsible for providing all necessary documentation as evidence of my qualification, studies and relevant experience, and that I may be required to provide additional evidence of qualifications, studies and relevant experience if requested by International Admissions during the assessment process.
- I give permission for any person, government authority, educational institution, admission centre, qualification verification service provided, employer or previous employer to provide any information concerning or relating to my admission/enrolment and study programs that USQ requests.
- I understand that there are limited places available and that early submission of this application will give me a better chance of obtaining a place in the program of my choice.
- I am aware of the applicable tuition fees, and understand that I do not have to pay until I return the Acceptance of Offer Form included in the letter of offer from USQ.

Applications can only be submitted for consideration if you agree to this Declaration by clicking the 'I agree and submit' button below.

< Previous

Save and close

l agree & submit

3



Application Status

After submitting the application, you can check the status at any time from your OMEGA home page.

mega Agents Home Applicatio	ns •			Account
University of Southern Oueensland			Search for application	C
Australia mega			Welcom	e Jourdan
pplications			+ Add New	Applicatior
Time period:	Start Date:	End Date:	Apply Filter >	
Agency Apps (60) My Apps (12)				
Display 20 🗸 records			Filter:	
Applicant Lod ID †↓ Name ↑↓ ▼	Study ged Term Program †1 국 †1 국 †1 Loc	Citizenship Created ation ▼ 1:1 ▼ 1:1 By ▼	↑] Status ▼ ↑] Action	
197874 Test Testfamily 16/0	4/2024 Trimester MADS Uni: 2, 2025 Edu Cen	Q Sydney India Agent Nam ation (Org Name re	e Application Commun) Submitted Upload Docume	lication





CONTACT international@unisq.edu.au

unisq.edu.au/international